Re: Letter of Comfort - Chandrakant Patel

Subject: Re: Letter of Comfort - Chandrakant Patel

From: Chandrakant Patel <chandrakantpatel51@outlook.com>
Date: 21/07/2019, 15:11

To: Jason Earl <jaseearl@googlemail.com>

CC: Aubrey Hayward <aubrey@quaestusfinancial.com>, Adam Linton
<adam.linton@aragonfinancial.co.uk>

Aubrey / Adam

Please take this email as confirmation that the same comfort and understanding
applies to yourselves.

Regards

Chandrakant Patel

Get Outlook for Android

From: Jason Earl <jaseearl@googlemail.com>

Sent: Sunday, July 21, 2019 3:08:15 PM

To: Chandrakant Patel <chandrakantpatel51@outlook.com>; Jason Earl <jaseearl@googlemail.com>
Cc: Aubrey Hayward <aubrey@quaestusfinancial.com>; Adam Linton
<adam.linton@aragonfinancial.co.uk>

Subject: Re: Letter of Comfort - Chandrakant Patel

Thanks Chandrakant for formalising this in writing, given this has been an
implicit mutual understanding for a well over a year.

You're aware this has been inflicted not only on myself by Mr Busfield, but Mr
Hayward and Mr Linton. All of which have raised their concerns to you when
Mr Busfield's true intentions were exposed at various points in the first half of
2018.

| take this mutual understanding works on the basis of our continued effort to
collectively correct the wrongdoings undertaken by Mr Busfield.

Kind regards,
Jase.

On 21/07/2019 15:00, Chandrakant Patel wrote:

Dear Jason.
To provide you with comfort and clarity.

Based on the facts that are known | believe that you like myself and many others
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Re: Letter of Comfort - Chandrakant Patel

were duped by Mr George Busfield into signing various documents to do with
Reatime Analysis and News Limited, The Jet Group Limited, The Jet Group Services
Limited and Trade The News Limited.

His pitch of "i am the good guy, "i am doing what's best and right for the
company" "trust me" turns out to be nothing more than what amounts to a
premeditated theft of third parties shares and non transparency of the related
businesses of which huge sums have been transfered to his private company GCV
LTD.

On the above facts and assuming there is no material change in the facts or legal
positions, | would like to make it clear that | have no intention of holding you liable
or responsible for his premeditated actions and any documents that you may have
naively signed, been duped into signing or that have been forged.

Mr Busfield has known that there was a verbal deed of trust with the shareholdings
prior to any deed of trust he may have presented you with to sign, which would
make any subsequent deed of trust or documents invalid.

I hope this provides you with the comfot that you require.

Regards

Chandrakant Patel

Get Qutlook for Android
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